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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 189-8607158-R

Affiliated to Federation Intarnationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref :  CS3/LPC17018635/5vb-1
#17.04107 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 D¢ 01-122017 I]"‘"H“”Hl“‘"”||]
Code : LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, GBE 48966 Veh. Inspected GV 4368P
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. 17T 7IVPO0I020126 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 01/12/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer £ Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mim
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/09/2017 |In5pantinn Date 01202017
Survey held at A&L MOTORS
NO. 11 MANDAI ESTATE
#05-00 ELDIX
SINGAPORE 728508
5a, Remarks

AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}jIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,




Catherine Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: ONG U U <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 1 December, 2017 3:58 PM

To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Ce: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Qur Ref: 17/17/17/VP00/020126 Accident involving GBD4696G & GWV4368P
along Jalan Bukit Merah on 7/9/17

Attachments: 01122017153751 pdf

Dear Catherine
Please take note of our correct claim ref. above.

Attached is the TP survey report, please let us have your surveyor’'s comment. I will be
sending the TP survey photos to you in separate emails.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: ERIC WOQ JUN KIAT

Sent: Thursday, 28 September, 2017 3:54 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Our Ref-417HFIFAPOG/020060 Accident involving GBD4696G & GV436BP along Jalan Bukit Merah on

7/9/17
Dear Catherine,

Kindly refer to our attachment.

Please proceed to conduct a survey of the vehicle GV 4368P on without Prejudice Basis.

We look forward to receiving your report soon.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767



LRI P 19058 | NTUC Inguime Inourancy Co-gperete L1d - 16
ENTREY DATE & TME. 05093017 12.28

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 11/09/2017 16:11

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1, Plaaya ropari :c-frer_l!z thvy divlniss of the accdent to spead up the claims procass
2. Tris Farm must be campiated by tha Polisvhalder andior the Aulhodised Drivar,

3, nloematon proveded must be as truthful and sccurale as possible, Ay willul mesrepresentolion or wiehalding of material lacls may alow insurarce compansss 1o

repudisle policy ablity

1. The lsgue snd acceplance of Ihis Form by ingurance comparies is nal an agmransitn of pobcy Kabd &y an Ikg pan ol the imgurance comoarss

& Any [alee reparting may be referred 1o the Polico for investigation.

G 1his report will be 1ocwarced oy Ine rsurers of the insuress of the GLA Recor

Singanera] LA far archiving ana that copies of thig tapot wil lor a len be made avadable uson apoicaton by mleresled parties,

7. By the lodgement of thiy report i Ihe inSurere. you harsby consent o the archiving of this repor! af the carirs ord 1o cophes of e report being made available
aiprasad

Data Of Repon
Date Of Accidan|

Exact Locaticn Of Accigani

"nsured/Policyholder
MName Of Registared Ownor
Cao Rag Mo

email Addrass
KWobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Yehicle Particulars
Manufaclurer

Modeal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of acciden|

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

It No, Please state action 1o be taken
Vahicle Calegory

Insurance Company

name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaet Policy

Falicy Mumbear

Covar Mote Number

Driver

HName of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Qocupaiion

Cale Of Driving Pass

Criving Experience

Gender

Moblle Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

Efdail Addrass

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

09/09/2017 12:28
CTI02/201T 18:25
JALAN BUKIT MERAH

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
5 Tl .| DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicla Regisiralion Number GV438EP

AGL LEABING FRIVATE LIMITED
201026256R

TOYOTA
LITEACE 4DR

WORK

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-CPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

SOH KIAN KOK ANDEE
ST3056620

12/02/1873

QUTDOOR

10/09/2003

13 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +G5-04508096

MOEMAIL

23 Maragemend Cenlie eslatiished by Uw General Insurance Asscciaton of

Page 1ol 13



BLK 122 #0B-465
YISHUN STREET 11

Pasleode TH0128

Address

Vias driver an emgloyee of the Insured's Company WO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Mumbar of Driver's Own %
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accldent COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Infermation

Was any forgign vahicle involved in this aceidant?  NO

Wosz any body Injured in the Agcidant? KO
Was any olher malerial or property damaged? YES
nave been a?p:'cacl?e-:l oy prnnwnlpersun{s.] NO

salieting/oflering accldent claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accldent reported to the police? HOD
if Yes,Please siate wnich Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosesulion given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Clreumstances of Accident

Hefer to attached statemeant

Attachmants)

Are acciden! photos avalabla for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
VWas there any audio recordad? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

fehicle Regisiralion Numbar GEBAGIEG

Vahicle MakeModel/Colour

Details Of Properlies

hama of Driver UNERNOWN
MRIC/Passport Number

Cenlacl Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damoge

MNg. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Mame

Phana Number

Email Address

Page 2ol 13
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type

Owner ID

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended De-registration Date
Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year
Engine No.

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Output
Open Market Value
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category

COE PeriodiYears)

PQF Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

Message

Company

6256R

GV4368P

Mo

04 Dec 2017
TOYOTA
LITEACE 4DRM
White

2001
3C3939803
CR420023582

$19,153.00
25 May 2002
25 May 2002
2

$958.00

$0.00

31 Mar 2022

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
g

$24,354.00
£21,089.00
$21,089.00

Page 1 of 2

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period, subject to the statutory

lifespan (if applicable) of the vehicle.

The information contained herein is carrect as at 04 Dec 2017

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBef... 4/12/2017



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 2 of 2

oK

Land 1 l':-mrm:t%urlu ity

Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use, and Disclaimer,
Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.
Best viewed with IE 10 and above, Chrome, Firefox, and Safari.
Copyright 2017 LTAPrivacy StatementTerms of UseDisclaimerRate the WebsiteRate this e-Service
Last updated on 19 Mov 2017 at 12:12 AM

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBef... 4/12/2017
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Mo 1 Kaki Bakit Avense 6 #0] - 28 AuteBay 30 Kk Bukit Sinzapone 417833 Tel: 6748 5633 Faxo 6747 1017
Remstation Ne: J00T23151D

Report Reference : TP/ 17018-10/AY [ 2017
Date of Report  : 26 Oct 2017

A & L Leasing Pte Ltd
c/o Ne.11 Mandai Estate
#05-09 Eldix

Singapore 729208

THIRD PARTY SURVEY
ACCIDENT HAPPENED ON 7 Sep 2017

Workshop Address A&L Motors
MNo.11 Mandai Estate
#05-09 Eldix
Singapore 728908

As per your instruction dated 12 Oct 2017 with regard to the above malter. We have

carried out a physical inspection on the said vehicle
our report and findings as follows:

1. VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registration No : GV 4368 P
Madel : Toyota Liteace
Year / Capacity : 2002/2184
Chassis No : CR420023582

2, TYRES CONDITION

Size Made
FRONT O/3 : 165 R13 UE-168
REAR Q/S ; 165 R13 UE-168
FRONT N/S : 185 R13 UE-168
REAR N/S : i85 R13 UE-168

Page 1

GV 4368 P . \We enclosed herawith

Engine No
Mileage
Colour

Balance

6.00
6.00
6.00
&.00

3C39308803

462842

White

Rim

mm Normal
mm Normal
mrm Normal
mm Mormal



<MC-COY

A

Ho 1 Eaki Bukit Averma 6 #01 - 28 ActeBay @ Kali Bukit Sizgapore 417883 Tel: 6748 6533 Fax: 6747 1017
Fesetration Na,: 2007132520

3. DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES
At the time of inspection, we noted that the vehicle has sustained an impact damages on the n/s
front portion(s). For more detail of the damages, please see photegraph attached.

4. Estimated normal period of repair : 4  working days to complete.

9. Enclosed number of photograph - 85 copies.

6. In accordance to your instruction, we have Not Authorised repair to the vehicle and the survey
was done on a "Without Prejudice” basis. We hope that this report will be of assistance to you in
dealing with the matter.

7. Should you discover any discrepancy in the report, please kindly notify us within 2 weeks, or the
report will be treated as correct,

Disclzimer

The rates and assessment of damages as stated In this report is to be used solely for legal proceedings in relation to
the surveyed vehicle and the accident in which the surveyed vehicle was involved in. The rates and assessment of

damages must not be used in any circumstances for comparison with other vehicles and/or other accidents in other
legal proceedings.

Page 2



Vehicle No: GV 4368 P
Report No: TP/ 17018-10/AY | 2017

SPARE PARTS

S Workshop's Our Revised
Qty Parts Description Condition Estimation Estimation
List ltems
1 Frontn/s headlamp - Intact $ 16367 §
1 Front n/s headlamp rim Damage 5 11088 % 110.88
1 Front n/s side lamp Damage $ 130.34 § 130:34
1 Front grille e Damage $ 26271 % 262.71
1 Front grille logo Necessary $ 4585 B 45.85
1 Front bumper ; Damage 3 38770 % 367.70
1 Front bumper side retainer 7 "' Damage 5 1512 § 1512
1 Front n/s fender = Repair 5 45254 §
1 Front n/s door Repair $ 89750 §
1 Forntnis door lock ! Intact $ 23520 §
1 Front nis door rubber <M Intact $ 197.30 %
1 Front n/s door side mirror Damage 3 20870 & 208.70
3 308751 %  1141.30
Discount 25.0% 5 771.88 % 285.33
$ 2315.63 - 855.97
Spare Parts Total § 231563 § 855.97

Page 3




Vehicle No:

GV 4368 P

Report No: TP/ 17018-10/AY [ 2017
LABOUR COST
" Workshop's Our Revised
AN Ve Dasainton Estimation Estimation
Spare Parts Total c/f  $ 231563 § 855.97

1 Toremove and refit damage parts, test for proper % 5000 ¢ 40.00
functioning and focus of headlamps.

2 Toremove and replace the above damaged parts, L 900.00 3% _ 440.00
straighten, knock out, realign and repair including e
cut and wield body panels, To re-adjust to the
original position using power tools.

3 To spray paint on the replaced and repaired patrts, $ 900.00 $ 66000
prepare spray such as masking tape the unaffected 20
areas with paper, cleaning and sanding of surfaces,
final polishing and waxing are also available.

4 To apply undercoating on the repaired and replaced 3 10000 § 30.00
panels for rust protection. ;

Total § 4265.63 § 2025.97
The repairer has agreed to undertake the repair under a 2) S0
Lump Sum Basis.We have further adjusted the amount
to a Lump Sum Repair Contract of: $ 1600.00
SDLS: ONE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED ONLY [ ¢ 2¢q -
' b o9
i
[ s, : {r.Z

Qualified /Appraiser

Page 4
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Rep. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9807198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CS3/LPC17018635/5vbs2-1
#17.04107 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 99555 0% 22-12:2017 ” ””"“I"l“l"‘"”||‘|
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBB 4696G Veh. Inspected GV 4368P
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. 171171 7NVPODI020126 Excess () 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 01/12/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA LITEACE c.c 2184
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2002
Chassis No. CR420023582 Colour WHITE
Odometer 462842 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3z Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [165 R13C RADIAL & mm
L/H Front Tyre |165R13C RADIAL & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |1685R13C RADIAL & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |165R13C RADIAL 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/09/2017 Inspection Date 111052017
Survey held at A&L MOTORS
NO. 11 MANDAI ESTATE
#05-09 ELDIX
SINGAPORE 729908
5a. Remarks
AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

3 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GV 4368P

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapora 408933
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607T198R GST Reg, No, 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition
ty P Workshop ($) ()

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT N/S HEADLAMP INTACT 163.67 -
1|FRONT M/S HEADLAMP RIM cuTt 110.88 110.88
1|FRONT NS SIDE LAMP WNOT NECESSARY 130.34 -
1|FRONT GRILLE cuTt 26271 262.71
1|FRONT GRILLE LOGO MNECESSARY 45 85 45.85
1|FRONT BUMPER CRACKED 367.70 367.70
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NECESSARY 15.12 15.12
1|FRONT N/S FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 452 .54 -

LABOUR
1|FRONT N/S DOOR TO REPAIR SEE B897.50 -
LABOUR

1|FRONT N/S DOOR LOCK NOT NECESSARY 23520 -
1|FRONT N/S DOOR RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 197.30 -
1|FRONT N/S DOOR SIDE MIRROR cut 208.70 208.70

LESS 25% DISCOUNT -771.88 -252.74

2,315.63 75822

LABOUR

TO REMOVE AND REFIT DAMAGE PARTS, TEST FOR 20,00 40.00

PROPER FUNCTIONING AND FOCUS OF HEADLAMPS.

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED 900,00 300.00

PARTS, STRAIGHTEN, KNOCK OUT, REALIGM AND

REPAIR INCLUDING CUT AND WELD BODY PANELS, TO

RE-ADJUST TO THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER

TOOLS, INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT N5

FENDER AND FRONT N/S DOOR,

TO SPRAY PAINT ON THE REPLACED AND REFAIRED 900.00 200.00

PARTS, PREPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MASKING TAPE THE

UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPER, CLEANING AND

SANDING OF SURFACES, FINAL POLISHING AND

WAXING ARE ALSO AVAILABLE.

TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE REPAIRED AND 100.00 30.00

REPLACED PANELS FOR RUST PROTECTION.

1,950.00 570.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,265.63 1,328.22

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC17018635/5vbs2-1
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Page Mo.:Z2 of 2
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,050.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC17018635/5vbs2-1

YEANG WAI KEEN HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and bonafit of the Client named on the front page of this Repart.

Mo liability of responsibility whatseeyver, in contact of Lo, & act
Bapor, in whali of in part. does so ai his or el own sk,




